

# Regional Medicines Optimisation Committee (RMOC) Meeting Agenda

**RMOC South meeting**

**Date: 7<sup>th</sup> June 2021**

**Time: 14:00 – 16.00**

**Webinar:** Joining instructions e-mailed separately

**Chair:** Dr Vaughan Lewis, Medical Director, NHSE/I – South East

| Agenda Item   | Time |      | Docs/format  | Lead                             |
|---|------|------|--|----------------------------------|
| <b>1. Introduction</b>                                    |      |      |  |                                  |
| Welcome and Apologies                                     | 5    | 2.00 | Verbal   | Chair                            |
| Declarations of interest and any other urgent business    |      |      | Verbal   | Chair                            |
| Approved minutes from Jan 21 meeting and action log       | 5    | 2.05 | Att. A and B   | Chair / SB                       |
| Update from other RMOCs: National shared care programme   | 5    | 2.10 | Att. C   | AA / Stephen Pike                |
| <b>2. Completing existing work</b>                        |      |      |  |                                  |
| Hydroxychloroquine  | 10   | 2.15 | Att. D   | SB                               |
| Best value biological – insulin glargine                  | 10   | 2.25 | Att. E to H  | Moni Abiola-Peller / Karen Davis |
| <b>3. Medicines Value Assurance Sub-group issues</b>      |      |      | Att. I Cover sheet   |                                  |
| Value added schemes                                       | 20   | 2.35 | Att. J   | SB                               |
| GIRFT reports   |      |      | Verbal   | SB                               |
| Best Value Biologicals                                    |      |      | Att. K and L   | SB                               |
| <b>4. RMOC South future</b>                               |      |      | Att. M Cover sheet   |                                  |
| RMOC South future arrangements and planning SW/SE         | 10   | 2.55 | Att. N   | SB / SL                          |
| Medicines and sustainability                              | 5    | 3.05 | Att. O for information   | SB                               |
| Medicines safety improvement programme 21-24 — RMOC role? | 15   | 3.10 | Verbal   | Tony Jamieson                    |
| Opioid guidance   | 10   | 3.25 | <a href="https://fpm.ac.uk/sites/fpm/files/documents/2021-03/surgery-and-opioids-2021_4.pdf">https://fpm.ac.uk/sites/fpm/files/documents/2021-03/surgery-and-opioids-2021_4.pdf</a><br><a href="https://www.nice.org.uk/guidance/ng193">https://www.nice.org.uk/guidance/ng193</a> | SB                               |
| Valproate Safety  | 5    | 3.35 | Att. P for information   | SB                               |

|   |           |             |                               |            |
|---|-----------|-------------|-------------------------------|------------|
| <b>AAC role</b>                                       | <b>5</b>  | <b>3.40</b> | <b>Att. Q for information</b> | <b>SB</b>  |
| <b>Discussion re future arrangements and planning</b> | <b>15</b> | <b>3.45</b> | <b>Verbal</b>                 | <b>All</b> |
| <b>Close</b>  |           | <b>4.00</b> |                               |            |